
Předmět: RE: [EXT] Objednávka 03.2467-24.pdf
Od: 
Datum: 07.08.2024 10:24
Komu: 

Dobrý den,

děkujeme za Vaši objednávku a potvrzuji její přije�.

S pozdravem,

Waters Ges.m.b.H.

Psohlavcu 43, 147 00 Prague 4, Czech Republic

facebook | linkedin | twitter | youtube

From: 

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 10:12 AM

To: 

Subject: [EXT] Objednávka 03.2467-24.pdf

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Please do not open any
attachments or click any links unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dobrý den,

v příloze posílám objednávku pro ÚOCHB a prosím o její potvrzení a vyřízení.

Předem děkuji a pěkný den
--

Ústav organické chemie a biochemie AV ČR, v. v. i.

Flemingovo nám. 2 | 166 10 Praha 6 | Czech Republic
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The informa�on in this email is confiden�al, and is intended solely for
the addressee(s). Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized

and therefore prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient you are no�fied that disclosing,
copying, distribu�ng or taking any ac�on in reliance on the contents of this informa�on is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.
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